
Paragraph QUESTION

In the event that the department decides to move forward with procurement, is 
there an estimated time frame available for when the solicitation might be issued?

Is it possible for the department to award based off of the RFI responses, or will a 
separate solicitation have to be issued?

Has funding already been secured and if so, from where (budget, grants, fees)?

If not, where does the department anticipate looking for funding?

Goal Systems is a company whose core business is to develop advanced SW to 
optimize transport (both, ground and air transport) operations, such as Optimal timetabling, 
Optimal vehicle scheduling, Optimal driver scheduling, Optimal driver rostering, Day-to-day 
re-scheduling, Resources dispatching and control. I would be really grateful if you could 
provide us more information about it in order to know if our services could fit your 
requirements.

I would be interested in learning more about this RFI and how Infosys can participate on it.

Also, please clarify regarding the process for receiving responses.
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What is the anticipated date for responses?

What method will they be communicated? (e mail, etc.)

This section seeks information regarding card production services that are not part of the 
requirements. 

 Please clarify

RFI page 3, paragraph 1, last sentences state:

“The current modernization project has its own, built-in scheduling system. As such, there 
will not be a need for a new scheduling system.””

 2.4.16 calls for explanation of scheduling.  Please clarify.

Request if a word version of the RFI is available to aid in providing responses to the RFI?

2.4.11 - Describe the options for 
continuity of operations that your 
solution offers. Indicate if your company 
has the capacity to offer card production 
services at a remote site and the time 
frames required to transition to an 
alternate method of production.

2.4.16 - Please explain your systems 
approach to scheduling. Is the scheduling 
functionality contained in the base 
product or is it a separate module or 
system.

1.3  item 3 - Take advantage of the 
DMV’s improved communications 
network by implementing a single server 
model to host the system.

Does the DMV wish to entertain both a vendor hosted solution and a state hosted solution?



ANSWER
The Department anticipates a Request for Proposal (RFP) will be issued in State Fiscal Year 
2017.

No, a separate Request for Proposal (RFP) will be issued.

The Department is in the process of securing funding for this project which may include both 
capital and grant funds.

See question 3.

Automated knowledge and road skills testing will be conducted in accordance with AAMVA 
standards.

This RFI is intended to solicit information on your automated testing solution that is in 
accordance with AAMVA testing standards.  
Responses to questions will be placed in an addendum on the State of NH Purchasing website, 
attached to the RFI.
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Responses will be posted on February 26, 2016.  The State will not respond to any additional 
inquiries after this date.
Responses to questions will be placed in an addendum on the State of NH Purchasing website, 
attached to the RFI.

Please provide a response to the RFI describing your solutions capability.  The State will entertain all 
solutions.

This requirement was included in error, please disregard.

That is correct, we are not interested in a scheduling system solution as it is part of our VISION System.

A Word version of RFI 2016-092 will be provided upon rwquest.
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